
 

To, 

The Nodal Officer (CCF) 

U.P Forest Department  

        Arnya Bhawan 

Rana Paratap Marg Lucknow 

 

 

Subject: Objection Reply of Online Proposal No.FP/UP/ROAD/41235/2019 Dated 26/08/2019 

 

Respected Sir, 

 

As per raised objections replies are followings 

 

1     Objections                     Reply 

1 Despite previous EDS and reply to the EDS, 

the applicant is still not clear about the 

chainage proposed for strengthening and 

widening. In section A-1 (ii) & (iii), now he 

has shown KM from 399.600 to 427 but in 

other sections/toposheet/geo referenced 

map and other documents he has shown it 

as 398 to 427 whereas in area calculation 

chart he has mentioned chainage from 

399.600 to 427. This shows that not only 

the proposal but the reply to EDS dated 

23.07.2019 has been uploaded very 

carelessly.  

Kindly rectify and mention actual length of 

road required to be used for non-forestry 

purpose. The proposal can not examined 

due to this laxity on part of the applicant. 

 

Sir, 

Documents by correcting Ch.KM of 

proposed road widening and strengthening 

as per raised objections are uploaded  

Proposed work only From Ch.399.600 to 

427.00 total length 27.4km 

 

Date: 27/06/2019 

                

 


